STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

March 24, 2020

Sharon Cuddington

Trinity Continuing Care Services
Suite 200

17410 College Parkway

Livonia, MI 48152

RE: License #: AL470261126
Sanctuary at Woodland #2
Second Floor
7533 Grand River
Brighton, Ml 48114

Dear Ms. Cuddington:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available, and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,
(obec Lt

Julie Elkins, Licensing Consultant

Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street

P.O. Box 30664

Lansing, Ml 48909

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AL470261126

Trinity Continuing Care Services
Suite 200

17410 College Parkway
Livonia, MI 48152

(301) 557-1401

Sharon Cuddington
Sanctuary at Woodland #2
Second Floor

7533 Grand River
Brighton, MI 48114

(810) 844-7477
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Purpose of Addendum

Licensee designee Sharon Cuddington submitted a modification request on
2/24/2020 to remove the program type of Alzheimer’s disease.

Methodology

On 2/24/2020, licensee designee Sharon Cuddington submitted documentation that
the facility will no longer be providing care to those diagnosed with Alzheimer’s
disease and has requested that program type be removed from the license.
Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 2/24/2020, licensee designee Sharon Cuddington reported that the facility no

longer provides care to those diagnosed with Alzheimer’s disease and has
requested that program type be removed from the license.

Recommendation

| recommend that Alzheimer’s program type be removed from the facilities license.

02/28/2020
Julie Elkins Date
Licensing Consultant
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Dawn Timm Date

Area Manager



